

Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From: Venus D. Johnson
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 9:47 AM
To: Max Laettner
Cc: Chris Sansoe; Ryan Wagner; Jason Peck
Subject: Re: Racial Justice Act Request

Max -

Thank you for alerting us. I see that Chris has already provided you with his response to the motion and the declarations. Please keep us updated on your case - as we are tracking these office wide.

If you need anything please don't hesitate to reach out - and if you'd like to discuss I am always available.

Venus D. Johnson
Chief Assistant District Attorney
Contra Costa County District Attorney's Office

On Feb 1, 2021, at 9:36 AM, Max Laettner [REDACTED] > wrote:

Good morning all,

I just received the attached motion from Tony Ashe requesting disclosures under the Racial Justice Act. I spoke with Chris and Ryan, who told me we have responded to a few of these and that I should alert Venus. I've attached the defense motion, as well as the CDAA template response that Ryan gave me.

My case is currently set for trial on 3/8 with RC on 2/10. Please advise if there is a uniform response from our office that I should be using.

Thank you,
Max

Max Laettner
Deputy District Attorney
Contra Costa County
[REDACTED]

<image001.png>

<Slaughter - Racial Justice Act Motion.pdf>
<AB-2542-PC745-Motion-Template-CDAA-FINAL-1.docx>